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From: 	 Bruce Renard [brenard@fpta .com] 
Sent: 	 Monday, December 28 , 2009 9:54 AM 
To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Cc: 	 Beth Salak; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: 	 Request for Cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 4449 

Attachments: FPTA CLEC Cancellation Request 12-28-09.doc 
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Attached for filing, please find the letter Request to Cancel FPTA's ClEC 
Certification; Certificate Number - 4449; Company Code -TX029. 

1. Person Responsible for Filing: Bruce W. Renard, Executive Director-FPTA 
9432 Baymeadows Road, Suite 140 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
{904} 425-6050 
brenard@fpta.com 2. No Existing Docket NumberITitle 

3. Filed on Behalf of: Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

4. Total Pages in Attached Document: 1 

5. Brief Description of Filing: Request for cancellation of ClEC certificate held by Florida 
Public Telecommunications Association, Inc., to be effective as of 12/31/09; Certificate 
Number 4449; Company Code TX029. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This transmission and any file attached to this transmission may contain confidential 
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and/or legally privileged information from the sender intended only for the use of 
designated individual(s>. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying or distribution of this transmission or the contents thereof is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete 
immediately and contact sender at the above phone number or email address. 
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9.+32 Baymeadows Road, Ste. 140, Jacksonville, FL 32256 
Phone: (904) 425-6050 Fax: (904) 425-6010 

December 28, 2009 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Request for Cancellation ofFPSC Certificate No. 4449: Company Code TX029 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

1. This correspondence is to request the cancellation, by the Florida Public Service 
Commission ("FPSC" or "Commission"), of the above referenced Competitive Local Exchange 
Telephone Utility ("CLEC") certification held by the Florida Public Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. ("FPTA"), with such cancellation to be made effective as of 12/31109. 

2. Cancellation of this certificate is being requested based upon the fact that FPT A has 
never done any CLEC business in the State ofFlorida (or in any other jurisdiction), has made no 
sales of such services, has no customers, has no plans to provide any CLEC services, and thus has 
no reason at this point in time to continue maintaining this FPSC certification in an active status. 

3. Because FPT A has no customers and holds no customer deposits, there is no need for 
FPT A to issue any notifications regarding cancellation of its CLEC authority. FPT A is current on 
its Regulatory Assessment Fee ("RAF") obligations for all years prior to the current year, and will 
pay the current year's RAF minimum assessment ($600.00) prior to the January 30,2010 due 
date. 

4. Thank you in advance for your assistance in giving this request the appropriate 
handling, and please contact the undersigned at the above shown telephone number if there are 
any questions or other requirements regarding this matter. 

Sincerely Yours, 

s/Bruce W. Renard 
Bruce W. Renard, Executive Director-FPTA 

Cc: 	 Ms. Beth W. Salak 
Mr. Ray Kennedy 
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